Document Pack

D N

Cyngor Sir Gar sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire carmarthenshire.gov.wales

County Council

THURSDAY, 4 MARCH 2021

TO: THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A VIRTUAL MEETING OF
THE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT WHICH WILL BE HELD AT 2.00 PM, ON
THURSDAY, 11TH MARCH, 2021 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF
THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Wendy Walters

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Democratic Officer: Kevin J Thomas
Telephone (direct line): 01267 224027
E-Mail: kjthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP




AGENDA

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST
2. OBJECTION TO PROPOSED RAISED PLATEAU AT FFAIRFACH 3-14

3. OBJECTION TO PROPOSED ROADS HUMPS AT 15-26
NANTGAREDIG

4. RESOLUTION FOR SHARED USE PATH ALONG HEOL ELLI 27 -34
AND HEOL TROSTRE, LLANELLI

5. DECISION RECORD - 27TH JANUARY, 2021 35-36

Note:- The press and public are not entitled to attend the meeting. The decision record will
be published normally within 3 working days.

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS M

ENVIRONMENT

11™ MARCH 2021

Agenda ltem 2
ETING FOR

Executive Board Member:

Portfolio:

Clilr. H Evans

Environment

Objection to proposed Raised Plateau at Ffairfach

Recommendations / key decisions required:

That the Executive Board Member for Environment:

i Determine the objection.

il Agree to proceed to implementation.

iii Inform the objector accordingly.

Reasons:

To provide a raised plateau to support the planned extension of an existing 20mh speed limit

on the A476 at Ffairfach.

Directorate: Environment
Name of Head of Service:
Name of Head of Service:

S G Pilliner

Report Author:

Mike Jacob

Designation

Head of Highways & Transport

Traffic & Road Safety Manager

Tel No.
01267 228150
E Mail Address:

sgpilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.
uk

™
oreor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, ===\
0O o
Uty Cont©

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 3



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signhed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 4



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT

11 MARCH 2021

Objection to proposed Raised Plateau at Ffairfach

1. Purpose

This report is to determine the objection received to the proposed implementation of a raised plateau to
support the extension of the existing 20mph Speed Limit. Full details of the proposals can be viewed in
Appendix 1 (Scheme Plan). The purpose of the scheme is to introduce a raised plateau to reduce traffic
speeds in support of extending the existing 20mph Speed Limit on the approach to planned traffic signals at
Ffairfach Square. It will also enhance road safety on a heavily walked route to a secondary school (Bro
Dinefwr).

2. Consultation
All statutory stakeholders have been consulted and do not object to the scheme.

3. Objections:

During the publication stage to the wider public only one objection was received. The objection letter is as
shown in Appendix 2 and is summarised in Appendix 3 along with officer comments and
recommendations.

In brief, the objection is explained below: -
A476 Heol Myrddin, Ffairfach - Introduce a raised plateau on the A476 in support of a planned extension
of an existing 20mph Speed Limit.

The objector states that they consider that the plateau will provide no realistic reduction in traffic speed and
will only cause a major nuisance to them and their neighbours.

4.Recommendation:
To note the objection and proceed with the implementation of the raised plateau in the interests of road
safety.

Recommendations That the Executive Board Member for Environment

1. Determine the objection

2. Implement the proposals as described in
Appendix 3

3. Inform the objector accordingly.

Detailed report attached: No
Attached: -

Appendix 1 - Scheme Plan

Appendix 2 - Objection letter
Appendix 3 - Objection and comments

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 5



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report:

Signed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE YES NONE NONE
1. Legal

The proposals have been formally published in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 and
Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999.

2.Finance
All associated costs will be borne by a Welsh Government Grant

3 Risk management issues

The Council has statutory duties to maintain the highway, to investigate accidents and
prepare a plan for interventions subject to resource availability. It also has a duty to promote
road safety.

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 6



CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)
Cllr Edward Thomas supports the proposals

3.Community / Town Council
The Community Council has no objection.

4 Relevant Partners

Roads Policing Unit and GoSafe
Strongly support proposals

Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service
NHS Wales Ambulance Service
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership.

No objections received.

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations

Road Haulage Association,
Freight Transport Association.
Bus Operators

No objections received.

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 7



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

o <=4 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 8



100
|

10

Millimetres
|

0

DO NOT SCALE

6 obed

11 3 o ! N D i s ilgwyn.
= I\ 192 [ Ulanllawddog | Z QL S
iEs}lir o= Llaréumsalnt\‘vj'%\j‘v ./-ﬁ\/f \// %" Ny \1/ A4069
\ <i/ \% | Bontarsais “_~ lanf nydd ) / @ D Ashfleld AN
Cynwy! _LA: v Bf Ry% | > 291 Plas / /4 fcapel / /1 X Uangadoe\
$ >
E"e { ﬁb‘(b Rhy“rgaeau / ]?\’-ﬁﬁ% s 7 ISZS: f \:QQ\, Manordello N 2 " :I;}Y" >BE/
s ) Salem (] NN Ceidrych) )
) Pant Gias /Y] VTR > Z&85 ) -
\ /_ Q f 2 i) A
f Q P Pentre- ,,. \\\JI’ (/7 1Ha| / b/j ﬂl] ‘ A‘\; 9(74%?3"( K Twynlla%a
Morgan F | haf \@ \ P b f / ~Bethlenem ~ Meredith N\
wydd \\T\\\ f elngwmuc 2 d >\_L/Pem?efellne\gy " U \; w«?"/ @ ;
Newchmh Broniwydd_J Llanfuhange; \RiigsmaenJ \ 5 S
/_} / / / wch Gwm Q “9 V Parc Henri /> Court \f ~ A4o / 3 é
fisse 17 \L ; I/ s,ﬂ"o 'Broa;j)ak % I\I?f = ra Q _/\] Trichrug © 3 A -
— \ Gwy ==, - . =
,/wF o ﬁ?drau;),j "IiloTr\Ij AN Mg =2 Nantgaledlg _A. Llanegwad A s S U i - Efﬂf; + LLANDEILO £
[ " Capel | / VIHevor, N7
ARMARTH 3 Felind as
‘@ .” “'l.: ‘%"ﬂ\,/ g L pvergwil _Dewi A i\ SMZ‘L tle ['J ”; (‘A -
=l 8 B4aoo-~4 ”“’ yﬁ P\ Ty
=] VS Nantycaws N SITE LOCATION #4A& 7 Conele O N
\\—/\—\ o ﬁh G PR .
4 > /@L\/() @7 Milo~ AAY /4 VLIand;ian,,,, o7
Cwmfinwd | \\ V?QA ol S\ )_QfK Bylcha
/ \ Maes' bont = & = Rhos-fa
Croesyceiliog — \a S Y —K éipv::;::;s/ﬂP {Drefach /
C ‘ (}V ‘ C‘"""s"ﬁ! ‘ \;onhy\rh >«WKZ73 p % * Liadyble ¢ / v (
) e L= =7 ~&1 &
- langvndeyrn N\(/“;] _Z J (3/‘_:2"5"“'" Gmlas ‘gms \/, 5
Crwbm e 262 / ul) - \,q_,aross ‘\‘9’ ?::;‘5,‘5/6 '} 81 -A47 2 .-\,
7 Pontantwn 65 /—fk 0@ U > :. 0 Hands ' 6 . \l Talrgwalth
] S “Llandyfaelog ? 4 = \*('/ - S Cross H(a}dé AMMANFORD r ‘ .—Pomamman a':/r;z ) 0wmllynfell
2 ‘3 s ovel) \\‘ ) /Semces Capel A483l / (7\ (Cwmhelen ] Gwaun cwm- :Jw::l;
y ] M dd ohe
fde /? Jumblg TK/°6 A48 Tl 6 |- Pan nnon }l;/;{ws / ‘ cwn
/ Ferrysm INBEB x\

\

\ \
@7 Pontyates

VQK )

KIDWﬁLY ) @ Mynyddyganeg

roadlay (>\f Broadway

Q ’harway

s

ﬂ
N
0|

/// 7 Pon?Heml % ’

{
® ﬁ’?sn ) ]
T Sylen

Q L/

7
|
Hoa /
\ \ Q (A476)
nydd
J

o,

N

7/ )

fMynydd YGwa/r K

Ystalyl

/ g /339",
g

() Allt-y- gl

i CllmaengwynJ S

Llanglwg
\\ Rhydyfro P

A47

/Cae-Gurwen
<f- - 358
> Tycroes| N 1He
\ GreVnor \j L/ \ wmgors $j
P/ 1 e S
/. Myn
o

'b\% 976 " Mynydd

Garn-Fach

1 Pentrebach /
\ I\ 2
Fforest “0‘

1 (AL P

: \s\/cuy
s Pontarddulals}/f

) /‘Pontardawe 7’ .A% A"m
/- ’

LOCATION LAN

SCALE:1:5,000

EXISTING 20MPH FLOOR
ROUNDEL TO REMAIN

EXISTING YSGOL BRO DINEFWR

SIGNAGE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 20MPH REPEATER SIGN
FACE AND POST TO REMOVED.

EXISTING NO STOPPING
SIGN TO REMAIN

EXISTING SPEED
BUMP TO REMAIN

\ EXISTING 20MPH TERMINAL

SIGNS TO REMAIN

EXISTING SPEED BUMP AHEAD
WARNING SIGN TO REMAIN

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ©
Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead

to prosecution or civil proceedings. (Carmarthen County Council) — 100023377 — [2020]

EXISTING NO STOPPING

SIGN TO REMAIN

AN

WPD TO PROVIDE DROP DOWN
CONNECTION TO NEW MINI PILLAR,
WITH 1NO 100MM DUCT TO BE
PROVIDED TO NEW LIT SIGNAGE

PROPOSED BACK TO BACK 20MPH AND 30MPH LIT SIGNAGE S02 TO
BE PROVIDED AT BACK OF FOOTWAY ON CRANKED POSTS OVER
FOOTWAY AT 2.3m MOUNTING HEIGHT

40MM DEPTH SURFACE COURSE
INLAY TO REMOVE EXISTING

30MPH ROUNDEL AND HFS EXISTING SLOW ARAF ROAD

MARKINGS TO REMAIN

EXISTING LIT 20/30MPH TERMINAL
SIGN AND POST TO BE REMOVED TO
TIP. CABLE TO BE DISCONNECTED
AT SOURCE AND POT ENDED

EXISTING WECOME TO

FFAIRFACH SIGN TO REMAIN PROPOSED 20MPH

EXISTING ROUNDABOUT

40MM DEPTH SURFACE
COURSE INLAY TO REMOVE
EXISTING SLOW ARAF AND HFS

PROPOSED SLOW ARAF

ROAD MARKINGS

WARNING SIGN TO REMAIN

SLOW ARAF ROAD MARKING AND HFS TO BE
REMOVED AS PART OF ANOTHER SCHEME

EXISTING NO

OVERTAKING SIGNS

TO REMAIN

o

EXISTING SPEED

BUMP TO REMAIN

EXISTING NO OVERTAKING
SIGNS TO REMAIN

ROUNDEL AND HFS PROPOSED BACK TO BACK S01 20MPH

REPEATER SIGNS TO BE PROVIDED ON
EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMN

EXISTING RAISED
PLATEAU TO REMAIN

PROPOSED BACK TO BACK S01 20MPH REPEATER SIGNS
TO BE PROVIDED ON EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMN

EXISTING LIT 20/30MPH TERMINAL SIGN AND
POST TO BE REMOVED TO TIP. CABLE TO BE
DISCONNECTED AT SOURCE AND POT ENDED

EXISTING 20MPH FLOOR
ROUNDEL TO REMAIN

EXISTING 20MPH REPEATER SIGN TO REMAIN, WITH NEW
S01 20MPH SIGN FACE TO BE MOUNTED ON THE REAR

S1IN3LX3d INTHOS

<

esvv

WPD TO PROVIDE DIRECT CONNECTION
TO NEW MINI PILLAR FOR NEW LIT SIGN
FROM EXISTING UNDERGROUND CABLE

PROPOSED RAISED PLATEAU FULL WIDTH OF
ROAD WITH MINIMUM 6 METER FLAT TOP TO
CATER FOR EASIER MOVEMENT OF LONG
VEHICLES, WITH A HEIGHT OF 75mm (SUBJECT TO
THE TOLERANCES PERMITTED IN THE ROAD
HUMP REGULATIONS, WHERE THE HUMP WILL
NOT EXCEED 100mm IN MAXIMUM HEIGHT)

JIGAGNY T

Signing Project | FFAIRFACH 20MPH LIMIT EXTENSION Signing Project | FFAIRFACH 20MPH LIMIT EXTENSION
Sign Reference| S01 Width (mm) | 360 Background Yellow Sign Reference| S02 Width (mm) | 600 Background White
x Height 100 Height (mm) | 360 Border x Height 100.0 Height (mm) | 600 Border Red
Material Class RA2 Area (m?) 0.13 Legend Material Class RA2 Area (m?) 0.28 Legend Black
LENGTH LENGTH
OVERALL | FOUND's

POST BASE DIA | SHAFT DIA | WALL THICKNESS TO OFFSET ABOVE FOUND's

REFERENCE POST TYPE (mm) (mm) (mm) PLANT DEPTH (mm) CRANK* (mm) CRANK LENGTH | HEIGHT DIA (mm)
(mm) (mm)
(mm) (mm)
LARGE BASE
P2 CRANKED 140 76 3.6/3 900 1325 400 800 4200 900 200
(ILLUMINATED)

*LENGTH AS SHOWN ON SIGNATURE LTD'S GENERIC CRANKED POST DRAWING. FOR LENGTH FROM GROUND TO START OF CRANK, ADD 975MM TO LENGTH GIVEN IN TABLE ABOVE

KEY SAF ETY H EALTH AND ENVI RON MENTAL Description Drawing Suitability Status Project Title
GENERAL NOTES: ’ FFAIRFACH 20MPH LIMIT EXTENSION
EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY TO REMAIN PROPOSED RAISED RAMP/CROSSING INFORMATION Saws  [Revison  |Drawn | Checked | Reviewsd | Authorised | Issus Date
1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS NOTED In addition to the hazards/risks normally associated with the types of work Drawing Tile
OTHERWISE. EXISTING FOOTWAY TO REMAIN O WPD UTILITY POLE detailed on this drawing, note the following significant residual risks Description West Glamorgan House
(Reference shall also be made to the design hazard log). 12 Orchard Street
2. ONLY WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL BE USED, DO NOT - EXISTING RED COLOURED HIGH FRICTION SURFACE (HFS) LIGHTING COLUMN Construction Status Revision | Drawn Checked | Reviewsd | Authorised | Issue Date Swansea GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SCALE. PRIXIMITY TO LIVE TRAFFIC AND PROXIMITY TO LIVE UTILITIES Member of the SNC-Lavalin Group g:f%igmorgan
EXISTING BUFF COLOURED HIGH FRICTION SURFACE (HFS) INCLUDING 11kV WPD CABLES. Description
(
3. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY ALL UTILITY TO REMAIN y = Tel: +44 (0)1792 641172
PLANT PRIOR TO COMMENCING EXCAVATION WITH aintenance eaning — . , Fax:+44 (0)1792 472019
TRIAL PITS TO BE DUG AS REQUIRED. EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO REMAIN PRIXIMITY TO LIVE TRAEEIC AND PROXIMITY TO LIVE UTILITIES Status Revision Drawn Checked Reviewed Authorised Issue Date Coovriaht @ SNG Lavaiin (2020) WWW_atkinSg|oba|_00m
INCLUDING 11KV WPD CABLES. _ Pyrg
Description Client Drawing Number
EXISTING RAISED RAMP/CROSSING TO REMAIN Use FIRST ISSUE Project | Originator | Volume
NONE. Status Revision Drawn Checked Reviewed Authorised Issue Date CAOg 002 - ATK - HGN -
N EXISTING ROAD SIGN PO VA SW JR — | 3010720 oreor - Sir Gar )‘ —
Decommissioning / Demolition ol Carmarthenshlre SWMWREC -DR - CH - 000001
9 MINOR AMENDMENTS z Location | Type Role | Number
- PROPOSED ROAD SIGN PRPDY A VO BIVE TRNARIS A0 RO AT 10 LS SulilEs Status Revision Drawn Checked Reviewed Authorised Issue Date U ‘ 0 iqi ;
INCLUDING 11KV WPD CABLES. P02 BTP SW R — | os/0221 & Co¥ ongmal A1 | scale: 1:1000 |l 5200019 [ Sheet: 1 of 1 P02
This Drawing is saved on ProjectWise. Plotted: 05/02/2021 16:50:14 By: TPPR2452




This page is intentionally left blank



16 Heol Myrddin

CARMS C.C. Ffairfach
_ Llandeilo

19 FEB 2 Carmarthenshire
SA19 6PD

e EXECUTIVE 07840056224

Tegrees@hotmail,co,uk

Head of administration and law,

1 write to you in relation to file reference HTTR-1615 and the proposal to construct speed humps on
the A476 Heol Myrddin, Ffairfach.

My objections rise from the placement of the single speed hump outside of my property at 16 Heol
Myrddin, there is a speed hump located at the end of Heol Myrddin which has encourage drivers to
slow down for a longer period in order to negotiate the hump, this is also assisted by the junction
after the hump working in conjunction with the distance between the locations and providing an
effective solution.

Based on the above information the hump at location outside 16 Heol Myrddin will provide no
realistic reduction in speed and only cause a major noise nuisance to myself and my neighbours as
vehicles brake heavily immediately before the hump if they brake at all, this coupled with large
goods vehicles utilising the road and the noise created by their trailers over the hump. Transport
research laboratory suggests that in addition to noise, vibration leveis can be as much as four times
greater than the acceptable ievel leading to possible structural and environmental issues in the
vicinity of the hump.

Further studies prove that there is also an increase in atmospheric pollution,

Report no 482 from the Transport research laboratory reports a 59% increase in CO, 50% increase in
Hydro carbons arising from the speeding up and slowing down of traffic, this is also backed by
studies from the Imperial college London.

| respectfully request that you reconsider the proposal at location outside 16 Heol Myrddin and ook
at alternative options in the vicinity.

Submitted for your consideration

David T Rees.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



¢T obed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

‘ Comments

Response

Ref 1.
Raised Plateau at Ffairfach

The Objector considers that the raised plateau will provide no realistic
reduction in traffic speed and will only cause a major nuisance to them and
their neighbours.

The Objector also quotes TRL Report 482 which suggest a 59% increase in CO
and 50% in Hydrocarbons arising from speeding up and slowing down of
traffic, in addition noise and vibration levels.

Response:

Scheme description:

It is proposed to provide a 75mm high raised plateau on the A476 Heol
Myrddin, Ffairfach to reduce traffic speeds in support of extending the
existing 20mph Speed Limit on the approach to planned traffic signals at
Ffairfach Square. It will also enhance road safety on a heavily walked route to a
secondary school (Bro Dinefwry).

Mitigation:

The raised plateau has been provided to slow traffic speeds in support of a
20mph speed limit extension and positioned at a point which will reduce
the acceleration between Ffairfach Square and an existing plateau which is
some 90metres west of this proposed raised plateau. The 20mph speed
limit will also provide lower and smoother driving speed practices, these
coupled will mitigate much of the current acceleration and braking from/to
Ffairfach Square.

TRL Report 482 which was published in 2001, also states, ‘even though
traffic calming generally increases emissions per vehicle it is very unlikely
that it would result in poor air quality. Furthermore, the improving
performance of emission control technology means that, in future,
breaches of standards would be even less likely to occur as a result of
traffic calming.

A raised plateau of the same type was positioned some time ago a short
distance away (90metres) and no complaints have been received regarding
an increase in noise.

Sources of vibration such as through vehicle engine and exhaust noise will
generate perceptible vibrations within an adjacent structure without
causing any structural damage.




T abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

‘ Comments

Response

Predicted minimum distance (metres) between road humps and dwellings
to avoid vibration exposure is outlined in Table 4.4 of LTN 01/07 and in this
should be 3metres (worst case scenario) to avoid any risk of minor damage.
The Objector’s property is approximately 13metres away from the
proposed plateau.

The raised plateau is expected to reduce mean speeds by up to 8mph
(Table 4.3 LTN 01/07).

The scheme has been subjection to a Stage 2 RSA (Road Safety Audit) and
will be subject to a further Stage 3 RSA upon completion and Stage 4
12months after completion. Monitoring and evaluation of the location will
also be undertaken post scheme.

Recommendation:
To note the objection and proceed with implementation of the raised plateau
in the interest of road safety.




EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS M

ENVIRONMENT

11™ MARCH 2021

Agenda ltem 3
ETING FOR

Executive Board Member:

Portfolio:

Clilr. H Evans

Environment

Objection to proposed Roads Humps at Nantgaredig

Recommendations / key decisions required:

That the Executive Board Member for Environment:

i Determine the objection.

il Agree to proceed to implementation.

iii Inform the objector accordingly.

Reasons:

To provide road humps to support the implementation of a 20mh speed limit outside

Nantgaredig Primary School

Directorate: Environment
Name of Head of Service:
Name of Head of Service:

S G Pilliner

Report Author:

Mike Jacob

Designation

Head of Highways & Transport

Traffic & Road Safety Manager

Tel No.
01267 228150
E Mail Address:

sgpilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.
uk

™
oreor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, ===\
0O o
Uty Cont©

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 15



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
Uty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 16



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT

11 MARCH 2021

Objection to proposed Roads Humps at Nantgaredig

1. Purpose

This report is to determine the objection received to the proposed implementation of road humps outside
Nantgaredig Primary School to support a proposed 20mph Speed Limit. Full details of the proposals can be
viewed in Appendix 1 (Road Hump Plan). The purpose of the scheme is to introduce road humps to
reduce traffic speeds in support of a planned 20mph Speed Limit and enhance road safety outside a
Primary School.

2. Consultation
All statutory stakeholders have been consulted and do not object to the scheme.

3. Objections:
During the publication stage to the wider public only one objection was received. This objection is
summarised in Appendix 3 along with officer comments and recommendations.

In brief, the objection is explained below: -
B4310 Nantgaredig - Introduce a round top hump and raised plateau on the B4310 outside Nantgaredig
Primary School in support of a planned 20mph Speed Limit.

The objector states that they would prefer to see further changes to the school access and that they
consider road humps would not provide as much benefit as a new access to the school.

4.Recommendation:
To proceed with the implementation of the road humps in support of the 20mph Speed Limit and the
interest of road safety.

Recommendations That the Executive Board Member for Environment

1. Determine the objection

2. Implement the proposals as described in
Appendix 3

3. Inform the objector accordingly.

Detailed report attached: No
Attached: -

Appendix 1 — Road Hump Plan
Appendix 2 - Objection letter
Appendix 3 - Objection and comments

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 17



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report:

Signed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE YES NONE NONE
1. Legal

The proposals have been formally published in accordance with the Highways Act 1980 and
Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999

2.Finance

All associated costs will be borne by a Welsh Government Grant

3 Risk management issues

The Council has statutory duties to maintain the highway, to investigate accidents and
prepare a plan for interventions subject to resource availability. It also has a duty to promote

road safety.

D N
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

7
»,

[
0, A
Uty Con®

EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 18




CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Sighed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)

Clir Mansel Charles has no objection to the proposals

3.Community / Town Council

The Community Council strongly support the introduction of a road safety scheme

4. Relevant Partners

Roads Policing Unit and GoSafe
Strongly support proposals

Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service
NHS Wales Ambulance Service
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership.

No objections received.

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations

Road Haulage Association.
Freight Transport Association.
Bus Operators

No objections received.

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 19



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

= - -
oo Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

o <=4 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 20



| ORIGINAL DRAWING FORMAT A3

E3it P

Shelter

Llwyn Celyn

Tirdidog

Normally full width of the
road with a minimum 6 metre flat

top to cater for easier movement
of long vehicles.

Nant-y-Glyn
I Bodhyfryd
Tan-y-bryn

RH - ROUND TOP HUMP

Portfield

Ysgol Nantgaredig
(Nantgaredig School)

N ad ntga red |g Tapered humps (humps that are

not completely kerb-to-kerb) with
a curved top surface. Minimum

length 3.7 metres with a height
of 65-100mm.

J o

R

\' School Lodge D
e 3

: Y Buarth

35

Surgery

REV DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION REV BY | CHECKED |DATE CHD

CONSULTATION

ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE SHOWN ONLY

C 3 ceer Sir Gir EICH CINGOR a1 leinan
The Paddock CarmlrthansTm

e YOUR SOUNEIL ol .

Plas-y-Wennol

QvO¥ NOILVLS / 4VSHO dA 103H

Awel-y-Deri Stephen G Pilliner
Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg, Head of Highways & Transport Environment
Adran Amgylchedd, Bloc 1, Department, Block 1,
Parc Myrddin, Waun Dew, Parc Myrddin, Richmond Terrace,
Seren Aur Caerfyrddin Carmarthen,
Sir Caerfyrddin - SA311HQ Carmarthenshire SA31 1HQ
Project
Westerleigh PROPOSED 20mph SPEED LIMIT IN
NANTGAREDIG
The Limes Tanamera
Title
[D ’_E. PROPOSED VERTICAL MEASURES
Sanhnruan Liwynhelyg | —
Made By Date Checked Date Authorised Date
SNG ]09/10/20 VP  (12/10/20| RAH |12/10/20
© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2020 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377 Scale Project no.
© Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100023377 ._,'80/00,‘1'9/492
1/1 250 Drav‘ﬁg’rdg e 4 J_ Revision
VMO1 -




This page is intentionally left blank



Head of Administration and Law
Carmarthenshire County Council
County Hall

Carmarthenshire

SA32 1JP

Your reference — HTTR 1615
Date - 3" February 2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposed Traffic Calming Measures outside Nantgaredig Primary School, (B4310) Station
Road

I would like to raise an objection to the proposed speed humps outside Nantgaredig Primary
School and outside the property named Portfield on the B4310 (Station Road).

I have two children who attend the school and I’'m not aware of any accident reports that would
warrant these measures, which | feel are the result of the recent signage giving priority to those
leaving the school yard onto the B4310. | find this very difficult to understand as the priority should
be for those leaving the B4310 into the school. Is there a valid and sensible reason for these
proposals?

The main consideration in my view would be to improve the existing access into the school yard, as
currently there is only one way in/out (joint pedestrian and vehicular) and the walls forming the
existing access do provide very limited visibility off the B4310 into the yard and vice versa.

May | suggest this is given the consideration it deserves (instead of speed humps) to implement a
safer separate way in and out (at the same location), with the visibility improved to users of this
access. There will be a need to extend the ‘zig-zags’ to prevent parking along the areas either side
of the access too which will also be beneficial and compliment such a proposal.

| fully appreciate that the costs associated with the speed humps compared with a new access
arrangement will be significantly different. However, | don’t consider that the speed humps will
provide as much benefit as a new and safer access arrangement and only be a ‘sticking plaster’ to
the situation which may have instigated the speed humps proposal.

| appreciate your due consideration of my views above to assist with your final decision regarding
this proposal.

Yours faithfully

(AR

Gary Purnell

Ty Heulog
Station Road
Nantgaredig
Carmarthen
SA32 7LQ

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Gz abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

‘ Comments

Response

Ref 1.
Roads Humps at Nantgaredig
The objector states that they would prefer to see further changes to the school

access and that they consider road humps would not provide as much benefit
as a new access to the school.

Response:

Scheme description:

The purpose of the scheme is to introduce a round top hump and raised
plateau to reduce traffic speeds in support of a planned 20mph Speed Limit
and enhance road safety outside a Primary School.

Mitigation:

The scheme is a Welsh Government grant funded scheme for the specific
introduction of road safety related 20mph speed limits and supporting
measures outside schools.

The scheme is being proposed, not as result of amendments to the school
entrance but because of long-standing concerns and requests, by the local
community, Community Council, County Cllr, school and the Police/GoSafe to
introduce a scheme to reduce speeds outside the school and improve road
safety.

The County Council, alongside the Police and GoSafe have been working
together for many years to try address the concerns, through enforcement and
speed initiative days with school, however, concerns remain, and the Grant has
now given us the opportunity to address the concerns in question.

The road hump and raised plateau is expected to reduce mean speeds by
up to 8mph (Table 4.3 LTN 01/07).

The scheme has been subjection to a Stage 2 RSA (Road Safety Audit) and
will be subject to a further Stage 3 RSA upon completion and Stage 4
12months after completion. Monitoring and evaluation of the location will
also be undertaken post scheme.




9z abed

Appendix 3 Comments and responses

‘ Comments

Response

Recommendation:
Note the objection but to proceed with the implementation of the road humps

in support of the 20mph Speed Limit and in the interest of road safety.




EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS M

ENVIRONMENT

11™ MARCH 2021

Agenda ltem 4
ETING FOR

Executive Board Member:

Portfolio:

Clilr. H Evans

Environment

Resolution for Shared Use Path along Heol Elli and Heol Trostre, Llanelli

Recommendations / key decisions required:

That the Executive Board Member for Environment makes a resolution to convert the existing

footway to a Cycle Track with a pedestrian right of way.

Reasons:

It is necessary that clear evidence is shown i.e. resolution, that the Authority has exercised its
powers under the Highways Act 1980 Section 66(4) and 65(1).

Directorate: Environment
Name of Head of Service:
Name of Head of Service:

S G Pilliner

Report Author:

Mike Jacob

Designation

Head of Highways & Transport

Traffic & Road Safety Manager

Tel No.
01267 228150
E Mail Address:

sgpilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.
uk

™
oreor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, ===\
0O o
Uty Cont©

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 27



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
Uty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 28



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT

11 MARCH 2021

Resolution for Shared Use Path along Heol Elli and Heol Trostre, Llanelli

1. Purpose

It is proposed to convert the existing footway adjacent to Heol Elli and Heol Trostre Llanelli to a shared
use facility for both cyclists and pedestrians.

The proposals will form a wider Welsh Government grant funded road safety and active travel scheme
for the area in question which will aim to encourage the increase in walking and cycling by improving
existing paths and enhancing road safety especially for those travelling to local schools.

The procedure to convert a footway to a cycle track involves removing the footway under Section
66(4) of the Highways Act 1980 and constructing a new cycle track with a right of way on foot under
Section 65(1) of the Act.

The footway will be widened to a minimum of 2.0metres and have general width of 2.5 - 3.0metres
where necessary in anticipation of the proposed conversion.

The new facility will be classed as a cycle track; however, it will have pedestrian right way, hence the
term ‘shared use’.

2. Consultation
All statutory stakeholders have been consulted, including properties fronting the path and do not
object to the scheme.

3.  Monitoring and Evaluation

The scheme has been subjection to a Stage 2 RSA (Road Safety Audit) and will be subject to a further
Stage 3 RSA upon completion and Stage 4 12months after completion. Monitoring and evaluation of
the location will also be undertaken post scheme.

4. Recommendation:
To proceed with the resolution to convert the remaining footway to a cycle track with pedestrian
right of way.

Recommendations That the Executive Board Member for Environment
1. Make the necessary resolution
Detailed report attached: No

Attached: -
Appendix 1 — Shared Use Path Extents

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
Uty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 29



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report:

Sighed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

Policy and
Crime &
Disorder

Legal

NONE YES

Finance

YES

ICT

NONE

Risk
Management
Issues

YES

Organisational
Development

NONE

Physical
Assets

NONE

1. Legal

Exercise its powers under the Highways Act 1980 Section 66(4) and 65(1).

2.Finance

All associated costs will be borne by a Welsh Government Grant

3 Risk management issues

The Council has statutory duties to maintain the highway, to investigate accidents and
prepare a plan for interventions subject to resource availability. It also has a duty to promote

road safety.

™
oreor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

7
>,

0 a2
0, A
Uty Con®

EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR couNciL doitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 30




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Sighed: S. G. Pilliner - Head of Transportation and Highways

1. Scrutiny Committee
N/A

2.Local Member(s)

Clir Eryl Morgan and ClIr Jeff Edmunds have no objection to the proposals

3.Community / Town Council
Llanelli Town Council — No Objections received

4. Relevant Partners

Roads Policing Unit and GoSafe
No objections received

Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service
NHS Wales Ambulance Service
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership.

No objections received.

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations

Road Haulage Association,
Freight Transport Association.
Bus Operators

No objections received.

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYN6OorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q < YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 31




Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

= - -
oo Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

o <=4 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Page 32



EXTENT OF PROPOSED
SHARED-USE ROUTE
ALONG HEOL ELLI /
TROSTRE ROAD
Phase 1 works ssmss=
Phase 2 works ======
Phase 3 works =sem=s=

Phase 4 works sassam
EICH CYNG?R
St L

orex Sir Gér
Carmarthenshire
YOUR COUNCIL

P
ey ot AR AT HETIE

Stephen G Pilliner

Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg,
Adran Amgylchedd, Bloc 1,

Parc Myrddin, Waun Dew,
Caerfyrddin

Sir Caerfyrddin ~ SA31 1HQ,

Head of Highways & Transport
Environment Department, Block 1,

Parc Myrddin, Richmond Terrace,
Carmarthen,

Carmarthenshire SA311HQ

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2020 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
© Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100023377

| ORIGINAL DRAWING FORMAT A4

Football
Ground __

A
/

4
A S
I &
| [Z
\
\\. Ysgol Coedcae &

\\
Leisure '\,
Centre W

AN Y 7
- YsjgoI!C\b‘edCael Centr

\(ge School”
E

ROAD SAFETY SCHEME

Proposed shared-use route along

H eo I E I I i / Trost re Roa d ReV [ DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION REVBY | CHECKED | DATE CHD
Status
CONSTRUCTION  isSUED FOR THE PURPOSE SHOWN ONLY
Title Made By Date Checked Date Authorised Date
M |27.11.20
scale Project no.

SCHEME EXTENTS 8@B41/32

NOT TO SCA?Ea

Drawingno. | Revision

41320/P01 | *




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR
ENVIRONMENT

WEDNESDAY, 27 January 2021
PRESENT: Councillor: H.A.L. Evans (Executive Board Member).

The following officers were in attendance:
N. Skinner, Transport Strategy and Infrastructure Manager
K. Thomas, Demaocratic Services Officer

Virtual Meeting - 10.00 - 10.10 am

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST
There were no declarations of personal interest.

2, DECISION RECORD 20TH OCTOBER 2020

RESOLVED that the decision record of the meeting of the Executive Board
Member for Environment held on the 20" October 2020 be signed as a
correct record.

3. STOPPING UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO TROED Y BRYN,
ALLTWALIS

The Executive Board Member considered a report on proposals to stop up a
redundant length of the public highway adjacent to Troed Y Bryn, Alltwalis, as
shown on the plan accompanying the report. It was noted that, if approved, the
portion of highway being ‘stopped up’ would revert to the control of the adjoining
landowner for legal registration. Whilst the cost of making the stopping up Order
would be borne by the County Council, it would benefit from the removal of future
maintenance costs and public liabilities.

RESOLVED that the Head of Administration and Law be instructed to
process the stopping up of a redundant length of public highway adjacent to
Troed Y Bryn, Alltwallis under Section 116 of the Highways Act 1980.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DATE

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 OBJECTION TO PROPOSED RAISED PLATEAU AT FFAIRFACH
	Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	Model Frame


	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	3 OBJECTION TO PROPOSED ROADS HUMPS AT NANTGAREDIG
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	4 RESOLUTION FOR SHARED USE PATH ALONG HEOL ELLI AND HEOL TROSTRE, LLANELLI
	Appendix A
	Sheets and Views
	A4



	5 DECISION RECORD - 27TH JANUARY, 2021

